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Malave, Erin

From: Sharon McGuire [Sharon.McGuire@brinkleymorgan.com)
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 4:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 2708 Broadway, L.L.C. - Document Number LW

This office represents Richard P. Myers, a managing member of the above entity. Please change the principal
and mailing address of the above entity to: '

329 CLEMATIS STREET
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401

Sharon McGuire

Legal Assistant to William T. Coleman, Esg.
BRINKLEY MORGAN

200 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1900
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301-2209
{954) 522-2200

{954) 522-9123 {Facsimile)
sharon.mcguire@brinkleymorgan.com

Brinkley Morgan Establishes Troubled Asset Assistance Group. View Here
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The information transmitted herewith ("Information") is intended only for the peréon or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, reproduction,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have receive this
communication in error, please contact the sender by return e-mail ar by calling 954-522-2200, ext 73, and
delete the Information from all computers.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise
you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, {a) any advice herein relating to a Federal tax issue would, but for
this disclaimer, constitute a "reliance opinion" within the meaning of Circular 230; and (b) such advice is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the affected tax payer or any person for the purpose of
{i} avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or {ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed
in this email or attachment. We would be happy to discuss the effect of this disclaimer, and alternatives to this
disclaimer, with you if desired.
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